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Via Electronic Mail  
 

May 11, 2021 
 
 
Ms. Aida Camacho-Welch, Board Secretary 
NJ Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue,  
9th Floor 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 
 
Dear Secretary Camacho-Welch: 
 
Our records indicate that CSC TKR, LLC’s system wide cable television franchise 
as issued in order docket no. CE16090920 is due to expire on January 10, 2024.  
We, of course, wish to continue providing service to the communities identified 
under this order and subsequent amendments for an additional renewal term, 
and are, by this letter, informing you of our intention to seek renewal of the 
system wide franchise. 
 
We are proud to serve the residents of the franchise area and look forward to 
working with you on this renewal and into the future. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
862-270-1062 or by email at marilyn.davis16@alticeusa.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Marilyn D. Davis 
Senior Director, Government Affairs  
 
cc:   Rob Hoch, Altice USA 

Nancy Wolf, OCTV 
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